LEEDARSON LIGHTING CO.,LTD
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: FCC Grant dismissal request

FCC ID: 2AB2Q-A2B001
Model: A2B001-V1

To Whom It May Concern:

We respectfully request dismissal for FCC ID: 2AB2Q-A2B001. Due to the device will be added
UWB function in it via software change, C2PC is not allowed that add the new equipment code.
the product should be included DTS and UWB. So we want to add the UWB code before sale.
We confirm that no product bearing FCC 1D: 2AB2Q-A2B001 has been sold or shipped to the US or
anywhere in the world.

Best Regards
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Company Name: LEEDARSON LIGHTING CO., LTD

Contact Name: Vick Zhang

Title of Person : safety engineer

Address: Xingda Road, Xingtai Industrial Zone, Changtai County, Zhangzhou, Fujian, China
Date:4/24/2024



